Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference
209-2 Dawson Road --- Columbia, SC 29223

Phone: 803-788-7559 --- Fax: 803-788-7576 --- Email: issc@issc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Depuration Review Committee Members

FROM: Ken B. Moore, Executive Director  Kav. ©. Mresa
DATE: October 9, 2012

RE: 2012-2013 Committee Charges

This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman
to the Depuration Review Committee. Steve Murphey will serve as Committee Chairperson.

The Depuration Review Committee is assigned the following tasks for 2012-2013:

e Review and determine necessary changes for modernization of requirements for
depuration and depuration like processes.

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Committee, please contact us at
803-788-7559 or issc@issc.org. Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we
look forward to working with you. Your Committee Chairperson will be contacting you soon.

Ihit



Depuration Review:

2012-2013 Last Name First Name Email Address

Chair: Murphey Steve steve.murphey@ncdenr.gov

Members:
Dewey Bill billd@taylorshellfish.com
Fleetwood Steve eastpointoysters@aol.com
Hickey Mike Michael.hickey @state.ma.us
Howell Lori lahowell@spinneycreek.com
Kanwit Kohl kohl.kanwit@maine.gov
Parsons Tim tim@littleneck.com
Shepherd Sandy sshepherd@agr.state.ga.us

FDA TBA

NOAA TBA

EPA TBA




